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Burnett, James

From: Planning Comments (HPBC)
Subject: FW: High Peak ref HPK-2018-0191 Glossop Rd Gamesley RM for 93 dwellings 

 

From: TownPlanning LNW [mailto:TownPlanningLNW@networkrail.co.uk]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 10:26 AM 
To: Planning (HPBC) 
Subject: High Peak ref HPK-2018-0191 Glossop Rd Gamesley RM for 93 dwellings  
 
HPK/2018/0191 
Samas Roneo Ltd, Glossop Road, Gamesley, Glossop, Derbyshire, SK13 9JH 
Approval of reserved matters – 93 dwellings - relating to HPK/2014/0665 
Pendragon Estate  
401249 / 394194 
 
Network Rail would comment as follows: 
 
 
Below is a plan showing Network Rail land (shaded in green) the proposal area is also adjacent to land covered by a 
demarcation agreement (DA3148/RT) and there is a right of access (hatched). 
 

 
(1) 
Network Rail is aware that residents of dwellings adjacent to or in close proximity to, or near to the existing operational 
railway have in the past discovered issues upon occupation of dwellings with noise and vibration. It is therefore a 
matter for the developer and the LPA via mitigation measures and conditions to ensure that any existing noise and 
vibration, and the potential for any future noise and vibration are mitigated appropriately prior to construction.  
 
To note are: 
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 The current level of railway usage may be subject to change at any time without prior notification including
increased frequency of trains, night time train running, heavy freight trains, trains run at weekends /bank
holidays.  

 Maintenance works to trains could be undertaken at night and may mean leaving the trains’ motors running 
which can lead to increased levels of noise and vibration.  

 Network Rail carry out works at night on the operational railway when normal rail traffic is suspended and
these works can be noisy and cause vibration.  

 Network Rail may need to conduct emergency works on the existing operational railway line which may not be
notified to residents in advance due to their safety critical nature, and may occur at any time of the day or
night, during bank holidays and at weekends. 

 Works to the existing operational railway may include the presence of plant and machinery as well as vehicles
and personnel for works. 

 The proposal should not prevent Network Rail from its statutory undertaking. Network Rail is a track authority. 
It may authorise the use of the track by train operating companies or independent railway operators, and may
be compelled to give such authorisation. Its ability to respond to any enquiries regarding intended future use is
therefore limited. 

 The scope and duration of any Noise and Vibration Assessments may only reflect the levels of railway usage
at the time of the survey. 

 Any assessments required as part of CDM (Construction Design Management) or local planning authority 
planning applications validations process are between the developer and their appointed contractor. 

 Network Rail cannot advise third parties on specific noise and vibration mitigation measures. Such measures 
will need to be agreed between the developer, their approved acoustic contractor and the local planning 
authority. 

 Design and layout of proposals should take into consideration and mitigate against existing usage of the 
operational railway and any future increase in usage of the said existing operational railway. 

 Noise and Vibration Assessments should take into account any railway depots, freight depots, light 
maintenance depots in the area. If a Noise and Vibration Assessment does not take into account any depots 
in the area then the applicant will be requested to reconsider the findings of the report. 
 

(2) 
All roads, paths or ways providing access to any part of the railway undertaker's land both temporary and permanent,
shall be kept open at all times (24/7, 365 – around the clock) during and after the development.  
 The proposal must not encroach onto any Network Rail access road, paths or ways of access to any part of 

Network Rail land. This also includes emergency vehicles ability to access and exit Network Rail land.  
 The applicant is reminded that each Network Rail has a specific right of way and as such any developer is

requested to contact the Network Rail Property Services Team to discuss the impact of the proposal upon our
access.  

 
 
(3) 
The applicant must ensure that the proposal drainage does not increase Network Rail’s liability, or cause flooding 
pollution or soil slippage, vegetation or boundary issues on railway land. Therefore the proposal drainage on site will 
ensure that: 

 All surface waters and foul waters drain away from the direction of the railway boundary. 
 Any soakaways for the proposal must be placed at least 30m from the railway boundary. 
 Any drainage proposals for less than 30m from the railway boundary must ensure that surface and foul waters 

are carried from site in closed sealed pipe systems. 
 Suitable drainage or other works must be provided and maintained by the developer to prevent surface water 

flows or run-off onto Network Rail’s property. 
 Proper provision must be made to accept and continue drainage discharging from Network Rail’s property. 
 Drainage works must not impact upon culverts on developers land including culverts/brooks etc that drain 

under the railway. 
 The developer must ensure that there is no surface or sub-surface flow of water towards the operational 

railway. 
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(4) 
If vibro-compaction machinery / piling machinery or piling and ground treatment works are to be undertaken as 
part of the development, details of the use of such machinery and a method statement must be submitted to 
the Network Rail Asset Protection Engineer for agreement.   

 All works shall only be carried out in accordance with the method statement and the works will be 
reviewed by Network Rail. The Network Rail Asset Protection Engineer will need to review such works 
in order to determine the type of soil (e.g. sand, rock) that the works are being carried out upon and 
also to determine the level of vibration that will occur as a result of the piling.  

 The impact upon the railway is dependent upon the distance from the railway boundary of the piling 
equipment, the type of soil the development is being constructed upon and the level of vibration. Each 
proposal is therefore different and thence the need for Network Rail to review the piling details / 
method statement. 

Maximum allowable levels of vibration - CFA piling is preferred as this tends to give rise to less vibration. Excessive 
vibration caused by piling can damage railway structures and cause movement to the railway track as a result of the 
consolidation of track ballast. The developer must demonstrate that the vibration does not exceed a peak particle 
velocity of 5mm/s at any structure or with respect to the rail track. 
 
Regards 
  
Diane Clarke AssocRTPI 
Town Planning Technician LNW 
Network Rail  
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The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally privileged or otherwise 
protected from disclosure.  
This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it be copied or 
disclosed to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.  

If you have received this email by mistake please notify us by emailing the sender, and then delete the email 
and any copies from your system.  

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not made on behalf 
of Network Rail. 
Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587, registered office 
Network Rail, 2nd Floor, One Eversholt Street, London, NW1 2DN 
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